AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator
FROM: Steve Wayman, Chief of Police
DATE: December 23, 2024

SUBJECT: Purchase of Police Vehicle

VEHICLE

The Lansing Police Department requested bids for police package patrol vehicles from 3 vendors. Listed
below are the results that were received.

Dealer Make Cost per vehicle Total Cost
Landmark Dodge Dodge Durango Police No Bid Received

Davis Moore, Inc. Dodge Durango Police $43,897.00 $43,897.00
Main Street Chrysler Dodge Durango Police $43,771.00 $43,771.00

This is for the cost of the vehicles only and does not include the additional cost of Upfitting the vehicles
with emergency equipment.

Delivery time of the police vehicles from order date is approximately 120 days.

Policy Consideration: None for this Item

Financial Consideration: Budget approved for 2025 budget

Action:

The Lansing Police Department is requesting to purchase one police vehicle from Main of Lansing
Chrysler Dodge. The purchase price for the One replacement vehicle is $43,771.00. This does not
include the cost of emergency equipment to be added to the vehicles.
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